

From: Travis Dierks

To: Anthony Serafini
Date: January 04, 2013

Subject:

Message:

File No. 0913-EX-ST-2012
Ref. 18754

Mr. Serafini:

In reply to your e-mail dated 12/6/12, this is to request withdrawal of the pending STA Request under File No. 0913-EX-ST-2012.

It is currently anticipated that an application for a two year license will be filed in the near future.

Please let me know if you have any additional questions regarding this matter.

Respectfully submitted,

Jeff Rummel
Attorney for DRS Sustainment Systems, Inc.